

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS  
**TITLE 16. CALIFORNIA BOARD OF NATUROPATHIC MEDICINE**

**PROPOSED REGULATORY LANGUAGE**  
**Fees**

**Legend:**      Added text is indicated with an underline.  
                      Omitted text is indicated by (\* \* \* \*)  
                      Deleted text is indicated by ~~strikeout~~.

**Amend section 4240 in Article 7 of Division 40 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations to read as follows:**

**§ 4240. Fees**

The following fees are established:

(a) The application fee for a doctor of naturopathic medicine license shall be ~~four~~six hundred dollars (~~\$400~~600).

(b) The initial license fee shall be ~~eight~~one thousand two hundred dollars (~~\$800~~1,200), prorated according to the applicant's birth month and the date the license is issued pursuant to Section 4222. No license shall be issued for less than twelve (12) or more than 24 months. The fee for an initial license shall be in accordance with the following schedule:

Initial Licensing Fee Schedule

*~~Month Fee Received by the 15th.~~*

-

*~~If received after the 15th, use the next month fee.~~*

-

(Note: Table added for the convenience of the reader.)

Birth Month	<u>Month Fee Received by the 15th.</u>											
	<u>If received after the 15th, use the next month fee.</u>											
	<i>Jan</i>	<i>Feb</i>	<i>Mar</i>	<i>Apr</i>	<i>May</i>	<i>Jun</i>	<i>Jul</i>	<i>Aug</i>	<i>Sep</i>	<i>Oct</i>	<i>Nov</i>	<i>Dec</i>
Jan	<del>\$433</del> <u>650</u>	\$800 <u>1200</u>	<del>\$766</del> <u>1150</u>	<del>\$733</del> <u>1100</u>	\$700 <u>1050</u>	<del>\$667</del> <u>1000</u>	<del>\$633</del> <u>950</u>	\$600 <u>900</u>	<del>\$567</del> <u>850</u>	<del>\$533</del> <u>800</u>	\$500 <u>750</u>	<del>\$467</del> <u>700</u>

Birth Month	Month Fee Received by the 15th.											
	If received after the 15th, use the next month fee.											
	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
Feb	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 1000	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$533 800	\$500 750
Mar	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 1000	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$533 800
Apr	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 800	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850
May	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 800	\$633 950	\$600 900
Jun	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 800	\$633 950
Jul	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 800
Aug	\$667 1000	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050
Sep	\$700 1050	\$667 1000	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100
Oct	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 1000	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200	\$766 1150
Nov	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 1000	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650	\$800 1200
Dec	\$800 1200	\$766 1150	\$733 1100	\$700 1050	\$667 1000	\$633 950	\$600 900	\$567 850	\$667 800	\$500 750	\$467 700	\$433 650

The ~~Committee~~California Board of Naturopathic Medicine (Board) must receive payment by the 15th of any given month for the ~~Committee~~Board to process and issue the license for that month. If payment is received after the 15th, the license will be processed for issuance for the following month.

(c) The renewal fee for a license shall be ~~eight~~one thousand two hundred dollars (\$~~800~~1,200).

(d) The late renewal fee for a license shall be ~~one~~two hundred and ~~fifty~~twenty-five dollars (\$~~150~~225).

(e) The fee for processing fingerprint cards shall be the current fee charged by the Department of Justice.

(f) The fee for a duplicate or replacement license shall be ~~twenty-five~~thirty-eight (\$~~25~~38) dollars.

(g) The fee for a certified license verification shall be thirty dollars (\$30).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 122, 3622, 3634, 3680 and 3685, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Sections 122, 144, 3630, 3634, 3680 and 3685, Business and Professions Code.